

From: "Tomenchok, Heidi" <Heidi.Tomenchok@merial.com>
To: <drl1@nrc.gov>
Date: Wed, Apr 25, 2007 2:29 PM
Subject: Merial Financial assurance plan

Mr. Lawyer,

Our in-house legal counsel has identified the appropriate people from Merial to sign the documents related to the Standby Trust Agreement and those are being provided this week. I expect that the final documents to set up the actual trust will be completed very soon after those signatures are obtained and we will supply you with the documentation.

I will provide another update on Monday, April 30.

Thank you for your patience.

Heidi Tomenchok

Heidi L. Tomenchok

Site Operations/HSE Sr. Mgr

Radiation Safety Officer

Merial

732-729-5830 (phone)

732-729-5200 (fax)

heidi.tomenchok@merial.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the system manager: postmaster@merial.com This e-mail and its attachments have been scanned for the presence of computer viruses, however it is always advisable to run a virus check on e-mails and attachments before opening them.

Mail Envelope Properties

(462F9E04.7C7 : 7 : 51143)

Subject: Merial Financial assurance plan
Creation Date Wed, Apr 25, 2007 2:29 PM
From: "Tomenchok, Heidi" <Heidi.Tomenchok@merial.com>

Created By: Heidi.Tomenchok@merial.com

Recipients

nrc.gov
kp1_po.KP_DO
DRL1 (Dennis Lawyer)

Post Office

kp1_po.KP_DO

Route

nrc.gov

Files

MESSAGE
TEXT.htm
Mime.822

Size

1188
4779
8205

Date & Time

Wednesday, April 25, 2007 2:29 PM

Options

Expiration Date: None
Priority: Standard
ReplyRequested: No
Return Notification: None

Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results

Message is eligible for Junk Mail handling
This message was not classified as Junk Mail

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered

Junk Mail handling disabled by User
Junk List is not enabled
Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled
Block List is not enabled